TR KL

RE: Re:RE: 9H 16 H B35 #Z 4 F K F 5 B A &8N

KAEN: LiJoanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn> i} [f]: 2021-09-22 14:11

Wtk N 2EW% <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

mE=MEANLC.

From: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 2:01 PM
To: ';?,J\X’/t <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Cc: 'ff i ' <zhonglan@cct.cn>; "XIFEHF ' <liulina@cct.cn>; 'ZE#" <lisitian@cct.cn>
Subject: RE: Re:RE: 9 16 HMGHZE LK F

Dear Amanda,

B, ZATRBRER. TFIEX208 M FRETTM .

SYLE X TLTIRIN

LBVKY9102KSP10834 BMW7201CMHEV O o #% OHI7E it JEA4 K
LBVKY9107KSP12708 BMW7201CMHEV O i #% 0¥zt s
LBVHY1101KMN42233 BMW6462AAHEV(BMWX1) 0317 5 % 0FL 7 T A4k
LBVKY91091SP04804 BMW7201CMHEV O #% Oz it SR
LBVKY9105KSR88319 BMW7201CMHEV O i #% oIzt BE
LBVKY91061SP02069 BMW7201BMHEV OB i #% Ot Lz
LBVKY9100KSP13196 BMW7201CMHEV O o #% Ol % @it PUN
LBVKY9107KSP12076 BMW7201CMHEV OB i #% 0¥zt FEF
LBVKY910XKSP11715 BMW7201CMHEV O #% Oz E It ik
LBVKY9109ISP02714 BMW7201BMHEV O i #% oIzt g
LBVHY1103IJMK81721 BMW6462AAHEV(BMWX1) 0317 5 % OBt B
LBVHY1109HMK81183 BMW6462AAHEV(BMWX1) 1 B8 1 E07/mE g
LBVHY1106IJMN39438 BMW6462AAHEV(BMWX1) 28R YRR A 1B/ ikigIE
LBVHY1101IJMN38813 BMW6462AAHEV(BMWX1) 20 KRR A 1 B0/ e
LBVKY9102KSP09229 BMW7201CMHEV 28R YRR A 1 B/ iK3CH
LBVKY9103KSP10048 BMW7201CMHEV 20 KRR A 1 B0/ EIRG
LBVHY1100IJMN38396 BMW6462AAHEV(BMWX1) 20 R R A 1J:[]/?El HRE KB

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 11:58 AM
To: "%ZZW' <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Cc: X <zhonglan@cct.cn>; X%k <liulina@cct.cn>; ZE/_E <lisitian@cct.cn>
Subject: RE: Re:RE: 916 H M s E LW EE K4

Dear Amanda,

TH AR — AT

LILTHRIN


mailto:anlihuan@cct.cn
mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn
mailto:liulina@cct.cn
mailto:lisitian@cct.cn

REKRSHHKAZHER/ZPEKS
FRES EMEBBIE, EAZEHREBY

S A
LBVKY9102KSP10834 | i flk OFLiE;T A AFG6877 1
LBVKY9107KSP12708 | i/ JL 5 O Iz i e JAFF1769 1
LBVHY1101KMN42233 | i fl.4k 0PIz im IEE JWAFA2127 1
LBVKY91091SP04804 | =i 037 iE A& JAF20057 1
LBVKY9105KSR88319 | Lig=isk (BB piiiEun B 1
LBVKY91061JSP02069 | hig ik 0¥z it B E EEARERA A/ Gk JMAFA3895 1
LBVKY9100KSP13196 | |-zt 037 im it N JAFL9809 1
LBVKY9107KSP12076 | FiFs{s O 7@ 1T JHF A JPAF51048 1
LBVHY1109HMK81183 | =k 1E1/RiE | OiF JAF35005 1
LBVHY1106IJMN39438 | = 1 E1I/HAE | kg JWAFM5933 1
LBVHY1101IJMN38813 | Lig={= 1L|‘]/§fﬁﬂ.ﬁ‘%ﬁ B 1
LBVKY9102KSP09229 | |- Jl4k 1 B4 ik A JAFD1316 1
LBVKY9103KSP10048 | ZH24HL%A4T 1L|1/¢E{Ha@_ﬁ: AR 1
LBVHY1100IJMN38396 | FiF=isih®r | 1 bB11/4afdEat | JkFH JFAFM9930 1
23H ki (BBA-
LBVHY1107IJMN38136 | i gk G) JE a8l g JAF80312 1
23H ki (BBA- - I~
LBVHY1104HMK81107 | L5 G) LR AR A J"AFBOBS9 1
23H _EiF(BBA-
LBVHY1109HMD99057 | i A 5k G) LR PE ARG AR AT | Y'AF65865 1
23H _EiF(BBA-
LBVKY9102]JSP05678 | Lig=T G) Akl JAFC1887 1
23H EiF(BBA-
LBVKY9109KSR89067 | i Jl.k G) M4+ JWAF10787 1
23H ki (BBA-
LBVKY910XJSP08215 | lig=zis G) iK% JAFA3185 1
23H ki (BBA-
LBVHY1100IJMK81630 | Lig={= G) AT JAFD8311 1
23H ki (BBA-
LBVKY9109KSP13133 | higflis G) EE3%] JWAFM1539 1
23H kg (BBA-
LBVHY1100IMN39449 | Fig=Eii G) KL JAFM0918 1
23H L (BBA- , N
x/\ V
LBVHY1106IMN38659 | iy G) BA "AFA2488 1
23H kg (BBA-
LBVHY1101KMN41535 | Fifg5fs G) 5P AF06842 1
23H ki (BBA-
LBVKY9109]SP05760 | gl G) TN JAFL6971 1
23H kg (BBA-
LBVKY9107]JSP05207 EIRET G) B FH WAFD7667 1
23H ki (BBA-
LBVHY1108IMK83321 | i gk G) SE JAFE6735 1
LBVKY910XKSP11715 | Lig=is OII7 38 i iKE JAFF2556 2
LBVKY9109ISP02714 | FiF=T 0¥z i g Sl RS A R A 7 JAFA7227 2
LBVHY1103IMK81721 | ik Oz iE T F& J'AFB0O075 2

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: %3k <anlihuan@cct.cn>
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 9:26 AM


mailto:anlihuan@cct.cn

To: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>
Cc: fh . <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XN <liulina@cct.cn>; Z=E# <lisitian@cct.cn>
Subject: Re:RE: 916 H Iz s 4 1 {5 B L &FiA

Dear,
R FR AR AE M 4 2 PR AN BE LB AR R, AT RS IRIERIER A N P A RATIER A Tk
JUE B ARSI BR, 1 A 288 7 BRBE a2k B R 1) 7 R RA TG AR BR g K (5 B AN R4 2

CMS
BIESR

BRESAERENESERAR 1R /J::@/EZ%‘B/F' M

COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
ZEI AMANDA AN

ImE&E

Project Manager

FEiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0562

fEE / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F#/ + 86 152 1031 5875

RJLE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>"
To: "2 &%k <anlihuan@cct.cn>"
CC: "fhjx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>","X|Fa i <liulina@cct.cn>","283008462 <283008462@qqg.com>"

Sent: 2021-09-18 16:54

Dear Amanda,

XILBRELRBEERATA?

Subject: RE: 9B 16 HIH B E T KA E R KX EHFIA

LBVKY9102KSP10834 0PI = %
LBVKY9107KSP12708 O 1%
LBVHY1101KMN42233 O %
LBVKY910XKSP11715 0PI H %
LBVKY9109ISP02714 O %
LBVHY1103IMK81721 OV %
LBVKY9109ISP04804 O H
LBVKY9105KSR88319 0PI #%
LBVKY9106ISP02069 O H %
LBVKY9100KSP13196 0PI %
LBVKY9107KSP12076 O %
LBVHY1107IJMN38136 2R IR F
LBVHY1101JMN38813 20 R
LBVKY9102KSP09229 28R
LBVHY1101KMN41535 20 P I
LBVKY9103KSP10048 20 R EIE
LBVHY1104HMK81107 2 VR
LBVHY1100IJMN38396 28R EIE
LBVHY1106IJMN39438 20 R I
LBVKY9101JSP08409 44 EL A
LBVKY9104KSR88912 47 HbpE CL g
LBVKY9101KSR89063 44 hpg A
LBVKY9104KSR89073 45 HipE CL g



mailto:Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn
mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn
mailto:liulina@cct.cn
mailto:lisitian@cct.cn
http://www.cct.cn/mice/
mailto:Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn
mailto:anlihuan@cct.cn
mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn
mailto:liulina@cct.cn
mailto:283008462@qq.com

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 4:46 PM

To: "ZHK' <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Cc: ff'X. <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XIFHEE <liulina@cct.cn>; 283008462 <283008462@qg.com>
Subject: RE: 91 16 H L% i #% 4= 10K (5 B L&A A

Dear Amanda,

fsiksheet1® 694, Ei173400, S X{T2x.
ffiitksheet2/r164&, 21120000, E1&8T4ME, WHHHEHI KFI, SXRTFF.

15114 !

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: %ZZXK <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 11:29 AM

To: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Cc: X <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XINEEF <liulina@cct.cn>; 283008462 <283008462@qq.com>
Subject: 97 16 0 L7 # 1% £ 15 B R S A A

Dear,

WHAWREZHE R, ERIH 16 H B35 5 1% k% B8 A S S A A B 28 000\ B8 AVERAT IR (5 B S &80 0] i
MIZEFENFCH6IN, EBLHTNT34007T;

sheet2 NN R &85 RS EA—E, BFEELEEERIT RITA M EA—Z0HE 0,
. #,@E%Ti@%?ﬁI‘ﬂ%ﬂé‘%ﬁﬂ‘]ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ’l\%Eﬁ'ﬁé/a“&I‘il%ﬂﬁ‘]iz691ﬁ$iﬂ:?§(?l‘%éz‘, WA 1) R B s )
j\_y ﬁi;\i‘ ' -

s

BRiFEAERENRSERAT -1/ Lig/piEs/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
ZLE2 AMANDA AN

ImE&E

Project Manager

FBiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0562

€& / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FH/ + 86 152 1031 5875

RILE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>
To: "&£ 32Xk <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2021-09-13 08:53

Subject: F—X& & XA HA%E(E
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